MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD MARCH 19, 1974.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

DAVIES

BANKSON

LATURNER

BARKER

KAEHLER

BROWN

JAY

BOGLE

HANSBRAUGH

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

BAILEY

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD MARCH 5, 1974, WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY PURCHASE FOUR, 13 X 14, GRADER TIRES AT THE COST OF \$87.50, TOTAL BEING \$350 FOR THE SET OF FOUR TIRES, TO BE TAKEN FROM THE SPECIAL HIGHWAY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

A RESOLUTION WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE RESOLUTION BE ADOPTED. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION ATTACHED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT RADIO EQUIPMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3600 BE PURCHASED. THE CITY'S PORTION TO BE PAID BEING \$900, THUS LEAVING THE TOTAL \$2700 TO BE PAID FOR BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BARKER THAT 10 ROLLS OF 60' TYPE K, COPPER TUBING AT 92¢ PER FOOT BE PURCHASED FROM THE PIONEER COMPANY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE IOLA STUDENTS BE GRANTED PERMISSION TO USE THE PARK FOR A CAMP OUT ON MAY 4TH & 5TH. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE CEMETERY GATES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE MATTER BE TABLED UNTIL ORDINANCES BE CHECKED AS TO WHO HAD THE AUTHORITY TO SELL THE GATES. MOTION CARRIED.

BIDS FOR NEW POLICE CARS WERE OPENED AND READ BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON. WITH FIVE BEING THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF BIDS, THE LOWEST WAS RECEIVED FROM MATTOX MOTOR OF COLUMBUS, KANSAS. THEIR BID BEING ON A PLYMOUTH OR DODGE POLICE SPECIAL "400" AT THE COST OF \$2694.63, DIFFERENCE WITH TRADE PERCAR. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT TWO PLYMOUTH POLICE CARS BE PURCHASED FROM THE MATTOX MOTOR WITH THE MONEY TO BE TAKEN FROM REVENUE SHARING. MOTION CARRIED.

A LETTER OF RESIGNATION FOR PARK CARETAKER FROM LUCILLE BURRESS WAS READ BY MAYOR MURRAY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE RESIGNATION BE ACCEPTED, EFFECTIVE APRIL 1, 1974. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION OF LARRY HARGIS FOR PARK CARETAKER WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL WITH CONFORMATION OF ONE MONTH BEFORE REGULAR APPOINTMENT TIME. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

PAUL CURE WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND DISCUSSED THE DRAINAGE PROBLEM OF WATER RUNNING UNDER HIS HOUSE CAUSING EXTENSIVE DAMAGE TO HIS FLOOR FURNACE. IT WAS DECIDED THAT THE SOLUTION TO THE PROBLEM WAS TO INSTALL A SMALL CATCH BASIN TO DRAIN INTO THE DITCH ALONG THE ROAD SIDE. THE COST BEING \$257 FOR MATERIAL AND LABOR. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY INSTALL THE CATCH BASIN DRAINAGE PIPE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #719 IN THE AMOUNT OF: PAYROLL \$ 6,895.46

REGUIAR 12,943,60 TOTAL \$19,839.06

BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FIRE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOUNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

BOBBY JOE LATURNER CITY CLERK

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR